



CRISTIAN RENÉ MUÑOZ UPEGUI

UX / UI Designer • Graphic Designer

 www.cristianmoxt.com

 figma.com/@cristianmoxt

 linkedin.com/cristianmoxt

I'm a Digital Graphic Designer with more than 11 years of experience, in which I've been part of the work team to different national and international companies, in some cases leading teams and projects for important brands. I've actively participated in endless projects with big challenges and lessons learned that helped me grow on a personal and professional level.

I specialize in Art Direction and Interface Design (UI) of digital products (Web, App). I also have advanced knowledge and skills in UX and Development that help me to understand the environment much better when participating and contributing knowledge to a project.



PERSONAL INFO

Birthdate: September 03th, 1991

ID: 1.036.637.2**

Age: 32 Años

Civil Status: Single

Cell Phone Number: (+57) 318 431 6977

Email: cristianmoxt@gmail.com

Adress: Carrera 41 No. 57 sur - ** / Sabaneta, Antioquia (Colombia)

EDUCATION

Elementary School: Escuela La Providencia / 1996 - 2001

High School: Inst. Educativa Enrique Vélez Escobar / 2002 - 2007

University: Técnico En Diseño Gráfico Digital / Cesde / 2009 - 2011

Other Studies: Certificate in English B4 / ILSC Sídney, Australia / 2020



WORK EXPERIENCE

Holafly

UI Senior Designer

March 2023 - Present

Codiversity

Product Lead Designer

May 2022 - March 2023

Isobar

UI Specialist

February 2021 - May 2022

Wolox

Product Designer

July 2018 - January 2020

Feeling Company

Lead Designer

November 2016 - July 2018

Spider Digital Marketing (El Grupo)

Creative Graphic

May 2015 - October 2016

CVML Marketing Agency

Web Designer

September 2014 - March 2015

Motiva Group

Web Designer

October 2013 - May 2014

E-volution Marketing Digital

Web Designer

February 2012 - May 2013



SKILLS

UX

HTML

CSS

Wordpress

Branding

Illustration

Photography

Adobe Lighroom